

OFFICIAL JOURNAL
OF THE
HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
OF THE
STATE OF LOUISIANA

SIXTEENTH DAY'S PROCEEDINGS

**Fortieth Regular Session of the Legislature
Under the Adoption of the
Constitution of 1974**

House of Representatives
State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Thursday, April 3, 2014

The House of Representatives was called to order at 9:00 A.M., by the Honorable Chuck Kleckley, Speaker of the House of Representatives.

Morning Hour

ROLL CALL

The roll being called, the following members answered to their names:

PRESENT

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Miller
Abramson	Gisclair	Montoucet
Adams	Greene	Moreno
Anders	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Armes	Guinn	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Harrison	Pearson
Barras	Havard	Pierre
Barrow	Hazel	Ponti
Berthelot	Henry	Pope
Billiot	Hensgens	Price
Bishop, S.	Hill	Pugh
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Pylant
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Brossett	Hollis	Richard
Brown	Honore	Ritchie
Burford	Howard	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Hunter	Schexnayder
Burns, T.	Huval	Schroder
Burrell	Ivey	Seabaugh
Carmody	Jackson	Shadoin
Carter	James	Simon
Champagne	Jefferson	Smith
Chaney	Johnson	St. Germain
Connick	Jones	Stokes
Cox	Lambert	Talbot
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thibaut
Dixon	Landry, T.	Thierry
Dove	LeBas	Thompson
Edwards	Leger	Whitney
Fannin	Leopold	Williams, A.

Foil	Lopinto	Williams, P.
Franklin	Lorusso	Willmott
Gaines	Mack	Woodruff
Total - 102		

The Speaker announced that there were 102 members present and a quorum.

Prayer

Prayer was offered by Dr. Claudette Aubert.

Pledge of Allegiance

Rep. Schroder led the House in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

Reading of the Journal

On motion of Rep. Hill, the reading of the Journal was dispensed with.

On motion of Rep. Hill, the Journal of April 2, 2014, was adopted.

**Petitions, Memorials, and
Communications**

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

**ASKING CONCURRENCE IN
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS**

April 3, 2014

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has adopted and asks your concurrence in the following Senate Concurrent Resolutions:

Senate Concurrent Resolution Nos. 56 and 58

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Senate Concurrent Resolutions at this time.

**Senate Concurrent Resolutions
Lying Over**

The following Senate Concurrent Resolutions contained in the message were taken up and acted upon as follows:

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 56—

BY SENATOR CLAITOR
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend and to congratulate Donna Lamonte of Baton Rouge upon receipt of the Presidential Award for Excellence in Mathematics and Science Teaching and to recognize her many contributions to education and the teaching profession.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Greene, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was concurred in.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 58—
BY SENATOR GALLOT AND REPRESENTATIVE SHADOIN
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend Tom Thompson on his retirement and for twenty years of meritorious and dedicated service as the chairman of Lincoln Parish Fire Protection District No. 1.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Shadoin, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was concurred in.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Petitions, Memorials, and Communications at this time.

Petitions, Memorials, and Communications

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

SENATE BILLS

April 3, 2014

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has finally passed the following Senate Bills:

Senate Bill Nos. 16, 18, 19, 21, 31, 112, 118, 170, 186, 344, 384, 387, 395, 481, 525, 527, 528, 547, and 560

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on First Reading

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on first reading were taken up, read, and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

SENATE BILL NO. 16—
BY SENATOR GUILLORY AND REPRESENTATIVE ROBIDEAUX AND SENATORS ALARIO, APPEL, BROOME, BROWN, BUFFINGTON, CHABERT, CORTEZ, CROWE, DONAHUE, DORSEY-COLOMB, HEITMEIER, JOHNS, KOSTELKA, LONG, MILLS, MURRAY, NEVERS, PEACOCK, RISER, GARY SMITH, JOHN SMITH, WALSWORTH AND WHITE AND REPRESENTATIVES HENRY BURNS, BURRELL, GUILLORY, HAZEL, HILL, PRICE AND RICHARD
AN ACT

To grant a permanent benefit increase to retirees and beneficiaries of the Louisiana State Police Retirement System in conformity with the statutory provisions governing the system's experience account.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 18—
BY SENATOR GUILLORY AND REPRESENTATIVE ROBIDEAUX AND SENATORS ALARIO, ALLAIN, APPEL, BROOME, BROWN, BUFFINGTON, CHABERT, CORTEZ, CROWE, DONAHUE, DORSEY-COLOMB, HEITMEIER, JOHNS, KOSTELKA, LAFLEUR, LONG, MARTINY, MILLS, MURRAY, NEVERS, PEACOCK, PERRY, RISER, GARY SMITH, JOHN SMITH, TARVER, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH,

WARD AND WHITE AND REPRESENTATIVES HENRY BURNS, BURRELL, GUILLORY, HAZEL, HILL, HOFFMANN, PRICE AND RICHARD
AN ACT

To grant a permanent benefit increase to retirees and beneficiaries of the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System in conformity with the statutory provisions governing the system's experience account.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 19—
BY SENATOR GUILLORY AND REPRESENTATIVE ROBIDEAUX AND SENATORS ADLEY, ALARIO, ALLAIN, APPEL, BROOME, BROWN, BUFFINGTON, CHABERT, CORTEZ, CROWE, DONAHUE, DORSEY-COLOMB, ERDEY, HEITMEIER, JOHNS, KOSTELKA, LAFLEUR, LONG, MARTINY, MILLS, MURRAY, NEVERS, PEACOCK, PERRY, RISER, GARY SMITH, JOHN SMITH, TARVER, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH, WARD AND WHITE AND REPRESENTATIVES HENRY BURNS, BURRELL, GUILLORY, HAZEL, HILL, PRICE AND RICHARD
AN ACT

To grant a permanent benefit increase to retirees and beneficiaries of the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System in conformity with the statutory provisions governing the system's experience account.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 21—
BY SENATOR GUILLORY AND REPRESENTATIVE ROBIDEAUX AND SENATORS ALARIO, ALLAIN, APPEL, BROOME, BROWN, BUFFINGTON, CHABERT, CLAITOR, CORTEZ, CROWE, DONAHUE, DORSEY-COLOMB, HEITMEIER, KOSTELKA, LAFLEUR, LONG, MARTINY, MILLS, MURRAY, NEVERS, PEACOCK, RISER, GARY SMITH, JOHN SMITH, TARVER, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH, WARD AND WHITE AND REPRESENTATIVES HENRY BURNS, BURRELL, GUILLORY, HAZEL, HILL, HOFFMANN, PRICE AND RICHARD
AN ACT

To grant a permanent benefit increase to retirees and beneficiaries of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana in conformity with the statutory provisions governing the system's experience account.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 31—
BY SENATOR BROWN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:4024, relative to the Student Scholarships for Educational Excellence Program; to provide relative to program reporting requirements; to require the Department of Education to report annually certain information regarding the program to state legislators and certain legislative committees; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 112—
BY SENATOR THOMPSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 38:2251(C)(3) and R.S. 39:1595(C)(3), relative to preferences for products produced or manufactured in Louisiana; to provide for a preference for certain meat and meat products processed in Louisiana; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 118—
BY SENATOR DORSEY-COLOMB
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 39:1357, relative to fiscal administrators for political subdivisions; to establish the Fiscal Administrator Revolving Loan Fund as a special fund in the state treasury; to provide for the deposit of certain monies into the fund; to provide for the uses of monies in the fund; to authorize certain political subdivisions to borrow from the fund; to provide the terms and

conditions of such borrowing; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 170—
BY SENATOR LONG

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 56:20(A) and (B), relative to the release of certain game, fowl, or fish; to provide for the liberation of pen-raised or wild animal, fowl, or fish; to provide for the release of pen-raised turkeys and pheasants; to provide terms, conditions, and requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 186—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:2476(B)(1)(d) and (C)(4), relative to the city of New Iberia municipal fire and police civil service system board; to provide for membership on the board; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 344—
BY SENATOR ALLAIN AND REPRESENTATIVE STUART BISHOP

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 56:317, relative to fishing; to establish the Louisiana Catch and Cook Program within the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries; to allow retail food establishments to prepare certain recreational fish; to provide for the promulgation of rules; to provide penalties, terms, conditions, and requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 384—
BY SENATOR LAFLEUR

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 39:1438, relative to Louisiana municipal securities; to require that municipal securities of public entities comply with the continuing disclosure rules of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission; to provide definitions; to provide for recordkeeping and audit procedures associated with continuing disclosure; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 387—
BY SENATOR LAFLEUR

AN ACT

To enact Part XVI of Chapter 2 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:1420.21, relative to special districts; to provide for powers and authority in certain instances; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 395—
BY SENATOR ALLAIN

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 56:700.2(A)(4) and (C)(2) and to enact R.S. 56:700.6, relative to the Fishermen's Gear Compensation Fund; to provide a termination date for deposits from the fund; to provide an exemption for certain fees; to provide a termination date for the fund; to provide terms, conditions, and requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 481—
BY SENATOR DONAHUE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 36:4(B)(1)(e), Subpart C of Chapter 1 of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 39:15.1, 15.2, 15.3, and Part V-A of Chapter 1 of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 39:196, 197, 198, 199, and 200, all relative to technology and technology procurement; to provide for the structure of the executive branch of state government; to change the office of information technology to the office of technology services; to provide for the state chief information officer to replace the chief information officer; to grant authority over procurement for information technology systems and services to the state chief information officer; to provide for additional duties and responsibilities of the office of technology services relative to operations, procurement, and customer service charges; to place the office of telecommunications management under the state chief information officer; to provide authority for centralized information technology procurement under the office of technology services and the state chief information officer; to provide for certain reporting requirements; to provide relative to certain multi-year contracts; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 525—
BY SENATORS ADLEY, THOMPSON AND WARD

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 45:302.1, relative to the Louisiana Public Service Commission; to provide with respect to abandonment of interstate pipelines located wholly within the state; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 527—
BY SENATOR HEITMEIER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 48:22.1, relative to transportation; to provide requirements for "Complete Streets"; to provide for exceptions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 528—
BY SENATOR CROWE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 34:3493(A)(1), 3495(A), (C), (D), (F), and (G) and to enact R.S. 34:3499.1, relative to the Louisiana International Deep Water Gulf Transfer Terminal Authority; to provide for jurisdiction; to provide for changes in the coordinates; to provide for an executive board; to provide for the legislative auditor; to provide for contracting parties; to provide for financial compliance; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 547—
BY SENATOR ADLEY

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 9:2778.1, relative to contractual agreements; to clarify and interpret public policy regarding certain provisions in governmental agreements above fifty thousand dollars in value between a governmental entity and a private party; to provide relative to agreements of a governmental entity that are subject to the Administrative Procedure Act and represented by the attorney general when called upon to do so and not subject to review by the office of contractual review; to clarify and declare public policy requiring specification of an expiration date or

event, a monetary cap, and a clear description of the services or goods to be provided; to clarify and provide for the invalidity of certain provisions authorizing unilateral action by private contractors on behalf of the governmental entity or conditioning public liability for liquidated damages on acts of third parties, or agreements for which the governmental entity neither possesses nor reasonably anticipates receiving adequate funding; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 560—
BY SENATOR GALLOT

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:455, relative to mayor's courts; to establish the Mayor's Court of the village of Creola; to provide for the territorial jurisdiction of the court; to provide for the powers and authority of the mayor as magistrate of the court and other officers of the court; to provide relative to subject matter jurisdiction of the court; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Introduction of Resolutions, House and House Concurrent at this time.

**Introduction of Resolutions,
House and House Concurrent**

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 59—
BY REPRESENTATIVES ROBIDEAUX, BARRAS, STUART BISHOP, NANCY LANDRY, TERRY LANDRY, MONTOUCET, ORTEGO, AND PIERRE

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Acadiana High School football team upon winning the 2013 Class 5A Louisiana State Football Championship.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Robideaux, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

**House and House Concurrent Resolutions
Lying Over**

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions lying over were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 63—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To authorize and direct the Louisiana State Law Institute to study and make recommendations to the Louisiana Legislature regarding the law of lesion beyond moiety, including but not limited to the restrictions and applicable time limitations for bringing such an action.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above resolution was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on
Second Reading to be Referred**

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading to be referred were taken up, read, and referred to committees, as follows:

SENATE BILL NO. 13—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:22(B)(6) and (13), 102.1(B)(4) and (C)(4), 102.2(B)(4) and (C)(4), 542(A)(2)(a) and (F)(2)(a), and 883.1(A)(2)(a) and (G)(2)(a), relative to the entry age normal valuation method; to provide for utilization of the method by certain state retirement systems; to provide for effective dates; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Retirement.

SENATE BILL NO. 104—
BY SENATOR ALLAIN

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 38:2212.2(A) and (B), relative to public contracts; to except demolition of certain buildings and structures acquired with the right-of-way for construction or improvement of integrated coastal protection projects from certain notification and approval prerequisites; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works.

SENATE BILL NO. 105—
BY SENATOR GALLOT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:532.1(A)(7)(b), relative to motorcycles; to authorize public license tag agents to administer required knowledge and skills tests to applicants for issuance of the "M" endorsement on drivers' licenses to operate motorcycles; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works.

SENATE BILL NO. 268—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:2799.1, relative to civil liability for theft of goods from a merchant; to provide relative to liability; to provide for recovery of merchandise; to provide for restitution; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

SENATE BILL NO. 277—
BY SENATORS PERRY, DORSEY-COLOMB AND GUILLORY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:98, 98.1, 98.2, and 98.3, and to enact R.S. 14:98.4, 98.5, 98.6, 98.7, and 98.8, relative to driving offenses; to provide relative to the crimes of operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated, underage operating a vehicle while intoxicated, unlawful refusal to submit to chemical tests, and

operating a vehicle while under suspension; to provide definitions; to provide penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

SENATE BILL NO. 292—

BY SENATORS MORRELL, ALARIO, APPEL, BROOME, BROWN, BUFFINGTON, DORSEY-COLOMB, HEITMEIER, LAFLEUR, LONG, MILLS, MURRAY, NEVERS, PETERSON, GARY SMITH, TARVER AND WARD AND REPRESENTATIVE MORENO
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Civil Code Articles 103, 103.1, 112, and 113 and to enact Civil Code Article 118 and R.S. 9:327, relative to divorce proceedings; to provide grounds for immediate divorce, interim support, and final support in certain instances involving domestic abuse; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

SENATE BILL NO. 307—

BY SENATOR CROWE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 35:403(A) and (B), relative to hospital notaries; to provide relative to appointment of ex officio notaries by hospital service district hospitals; to provide certain terms, conditions, and procedures; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Civil Law and Procedure.

SENATE BILL NO. 362—

BY SENATOR CORTEZ

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 6:1004(A) and 1004.1(B) and to enact R.S. 6:1004(E) and 1004.1(C), relative to currency exchange services; to provide for licensure; to provide for renewal; to provide for procedures, terms, and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Commerce.

SENATE BILL NO. 460—

BY SENATOR ADLEY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:4022(3) and R.S. 24:513(A)(1)(b)(iv), relative to the legislative auditor; to provide relative to public funds received by schools as tuition payments under the Student Scholarships for Educational Excellence Program; to provide authority to the legislative auditor; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

SENATE BILL NO. 513—

BY SENATOR HEITMEIER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 36:259(OO) and R.S. 40:2018.4, relative to the creation of the Louisiana Obesity Prevention and Management Commission within the Department of Health and Hospitals; to

provide for membership; to provide for the functions of the commission; to provide for termination of the legislative authority for the commission; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Health and Welfare.

SENATE BILL NO. 514—

BY SENATOR HEITMEIER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:1300.264, relative to smoking near public and private elementary and secondary school property; to prohibit smoking near certain property around public and private elementary and secondary schools; to provide for certain exceptions; to provide for marking of the smoke-free areas; to provide for penalties; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Health and Welfare.

SENATE BILL NO. 542—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 27:15(H), relative to the Gaming Control Board; to require an annual report on impact of technology; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Under the rules, the above bill was referred to the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

**House and House Concurrent Resolutions
Reported by Committee**

The following House and House Concurrent Resolutions reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 10—

BY REPRESENTATIVE CONNICK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To approve the annual integrated coastal protection plan for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 as adopted by the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

Under the rules, the above resolution was ordered engrossed and recommitted to the Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 26—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY BURNS

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Louisiana State Law Institute to study and make recommendations concerning gun ownership rights of persons who have attempted suicide and to report its findings to the legislative committees on health and welfare and criminal justice.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the resolution was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Second Reading Reported by Committee

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading reported by committee were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 17—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LOPINTO

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:69.1(A), relative to illegal possession of stolen firearms; to amend the elements of the crime; to provide for an affirmative defense; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 17 by Representative Lopinto

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"(3) It shall be an affirmative defense to a prosecution for a violation of this Section that the alleged offender has or had possession of the firearm pursuant to his regular course of business, is in possession of a valid federal firearms license, is routinely in the possession of firearms for sale, pawn, lease, rent, repair, modification, or other legitimate acts as part of his normal scope of business operations, and is enforcing a privilege pursuant to R.S. 9:4502."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 72—

BY REPRESENTATIVES LOPINTO, HENRY BURNS, AND THOMPSON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:95.5(C), relative to the possession of a firearm on the premises of an alcoholic beverage outlet; to exempt certain law enforcement officers from the prohibition; to exempt concealed permit holders from the prohibition as it relates to restaurants; to provide relative to the authority of sheriffs or chief law enforcement officers to establish policies in this regard; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 72 by Representative Lopinto

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 5, after "restaurants;" and before "and" insert "to provide relative to the authority of sheriffs or chief law enforcement officers to establish policies in this regard;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the end of line 13, insert "or (H)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, between lines 18 and 19, insert the following:

"(3) The provisions of this Section shall not be construed to limit the ability of a sheriff or chief law enforcement officer from establishing policies within his department or office regarding the carrying of a concealed handgun on the premises of an alcoholic beverage outlet by any law enforcement officer under his authority."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 105—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1111(A)(4), relative to the Code of Governmental Ethics; to increase the amount of supplemental compensation or benefits allowed to be provided to an attorney who is a public employee who is participating in a certain bona fide Loan Repayment Assistance Program; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 160—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ST. GERMAIN

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:1472.2(7)(d) and to enact R.S. 40:1472.2(7)(e), relative to the regulation of explosives; to add "exploding or explosive target" to the definition of explosives; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 160 by Representative St. Germain

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "add" delete the remainder of the line and insert ""exploding or explosive target" to the definition of"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 3 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(e) "Exploding or explosive target" means two or more unmixed, commercially manufactured prepackaged chemical substances including oxidizers, flammable liquids or solids, or similar substances that are not independently classified as explosives but which when mixed or combined form a mixture that is classified as an explosive and designed primarily as a target for firearms practice."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 210—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JEFFERSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:574.20, relative to medical parole; to amend certain eligibility requirements for medical parole; to amend certain definitions; to provide with respect to a risk assessment of an inmate prior to recommendation for medical parole; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 210 by Representative Jefferson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete line 2 in its entirety and insert "To amend and reenact R.S. 15:574.20, relative to medical parole; to amend"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, after "definitions;" and before "and" insert "to provide with respect to a risk assessment of an inmate prior to recommendation for medical parole;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 6, after "Section 1." and before "hereby" delete "R.S. 15:574.20(A)(1) and (B) are" and insert "R.S. 15:574.20 is"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete line 15 in its entirety and insert the following:

"(2) Medical parole shall not be available to any inmate serving time for the violation of R.S. 14:30, first degree murder; or R.S. 14:30.1, second degree murder."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, delete line 19 in its entirety and insert the following:

"because of an existing medical or physical condition, is determined by"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 3, after "physical" and before "impairment" delete "or mental"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, delete line 11 in its entirety and insert the following:

"C. No inmate shall be recommended for medical parole by the department until full consideration has been given to the inmate's crime and criminal history, length of time served in custody, institutional conduct, an indication that the inmate represents a low risk to himself or society, and a medical assessment of the inmate's condition. In the assessment of risk, emphasis shall be given to the inmate's medical condition and how this relates to his overall risk to society.

€-D. The authority to grant medical parole shall rest solely with the committee on parole, and the committee shall establish additional conditions of the parole in accordance with the provisions of this Subpart. The Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall identify those inmates who may be eligible for medical parole based upon available medical information. In considering an inmate for medical parole, the committee may require that additional medical evidence be produced or that additional medical examinations be conducted. The committee on parole shall determine the risk to public safety and shall grant medical parole only after determining that the inmate does not pose a threat to public safety.

€-E. The parole term of an inmate released on medical parole shall be for the remainder of the inmate's sentence, without diminution of sentence for good behavior. Supervision of the parolee shall consist of periodic medical evaluations at intervals to be determined by the committee at the time of release.

€-F. If it is discovered through the supervision of the medical parolee that his condition has improved such that he would not then be eligible for medical parole under the provisions of this Subpart, the committee may order that the person be returned to the custody of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to await a hearing to determine whether his parole shall be revoked. Any person whose medical parole is revoked due to an improvement in his condition shall resume serving the balance of his sentence with credit given for the duration of the medical parole. If the person's medical parole is revoked due to an improvement in his condition, and he would be otherwise eligible for parole, he may then be considered for parole under the provisions of R.S. 15:574.4. Medical parole may also be revoked for violation of any condition of the parole as established by the committee on parole.

€-G. The committee on parole shall promulgate such rules as are necessary to effectuate this Subpart, including rules relative to the conduct of medical parole hearings, and the conditions of medical parole release."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 252—
BY REPRESENTATIVE TIM BURNS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:130.402(D) and 130.409(A) and to enact R.S. 33:130.402(H), relative to the St. Tammany Parish Development District and its board of commissioners; to provide relative to the service of certain members of the board of commissioners; to provide an exception to certain provisions of the Code of Governmental Ethics for certain members of the board of commissioners; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 296—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CONNICK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:1313(J)(2)(a), (b), and (d), relative to elections; to provide relative to recounts of absentee by mail and early voting ballots; to provide for a recount in proposition elections under certain circumstances; to provide for procedures; to provide relative to the duties of certain election officials relative to such recount; to provide relative to the payment of costs; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Original House Bill No. 296 by Representative Connick

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S." delete the remainder of the line and insert "18:1313(J)(2)(a), (b), and (d),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, after "to provide for" change "an automatic recount" to "a recount in proposition elections"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 6, after "to such recount;" and before "and" insert "to provide relative to the payment of costs;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, at the beginning of line 14, change "(2)(a)" to "(2)(a)(i)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, delete lines 16 and 17 and insert the following:

"an office could make a difference in the outcome of the election for such office, upon the written request of a candidate for such office,"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, after line 20, insert the following:

"(ii) Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph (1) of this Subsection, if the number of absentee by mail and early voting ballots cast for and against a proposition could make a difference in the outcome of the election, upon the written request of a person who voted in the proposition election, the board shall recount the absentee by mail ballots by hand or scanning equipment and early voting ballots electronically, unless paper ballots were used for early voting and in such case, the ballots shall be recounted by hand for such election."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, delete line 9 and insert the following:

"Any written request for recount of absentee by mail and early voting ballots shall be filed with the clerk of court. The deadline for filing

a request for recount of absentee by mail and early voting ballots shall be the last working day prior to the date of the recount. Immediately upon receiving any request, the clerk of court shall"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, delete lines 12 through 14 and insert the following:

"and the name of the candidate or the voter in the proposition election requesting the recount.

* * *

(d)(i) The candidate or the voter in the proposition election requesting the recount shall be responsible for all reasonable costs associated with such recount which shall be payable to the clerk of court. The costs shall be paid at the time the written request for the recount is filed with the clerk of court and shall be paid in cash or by certified or cashier's check on a state or national bank or credit union, United States postal money order, or money order issued by a state or national bank or credit union.

(ii) If the recount changes the outcome of the election, the costs paid by the candidate or voter in the proposition election shall be refunded by the clerk of court.

* * **

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 336—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SIMON AND SENATOR NEVERS
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 22:1054 and Chapter 67 of Title 46 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 46:2921, relative to medical treatment for terminal conditions; to prohibit health care plan treatment coverage decisions based upon an individual's terminal diagnosis; to provide for penalties; to provide for definitions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Health and Welfare.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1254 (Substitute for House Bill No. 336 by Representative Simon)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SIMON AND SENATOR NEVERS
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 22:1054 and Chapter 67 of Title 46 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 46:2921, relative to access to coverage for individuals diagnosed with a terminal condition; to prohibit health care plan treatment coverage decisions based upon an individual's terminal diagnosis; to provide for penalties; to provide for definitions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Simon, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 1254 by Rep. Simon, on behalf of the Committee on Health and Welfare, as a substitute for House Bill No. 336 by Rep. Simon.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 397—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GISCLAIR

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 49:214.25(F), relative to uses in the coastal zone subject to coastal use permits; to prohibit certain dredging or excavating activities in Lafourche Parish; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment to Original House Bill No. 397 by Representative Gisclair

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 16, after "drainage" insert a comma ", " and "utility, or fiber optic"

On motion of Rep. Dove, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Dove, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 413—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HARRISON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:574.4(A)(2), relative to parole eligibility; to provide that offenders convicted of certain offenses are not eligible for parole consideration after having served a certain number of years; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 413 by Representative Harrison

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 1, after "R.S. 14:2(B)" and before "a sex offense" change the comma ", " to "or"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 2, after "R.S. 15:541" delete the comma ", " and delete the remainder of the line and delete line 3 in its entirety and insert a period "."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 500—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BERTHELOT, ANDERS, BARROW, BURFORD, COX, HILL, HOFFMANN, LEBAS, PATRICK WILLIAMS, AND WILLMOTT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1123(26), relative to the Code of Governmental Ethics; to allow the acceptance of certain gifts by certain public servants under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Original House Bill No. 500 by Representative Berthelot

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "by" and before "public" insert "certain"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 14, after "public servant" insert "employed by a prekindergarten, kindergarten, elementary, or secondary school"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 15, change "any person" to "or on behalf of a student or former student"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 16, after "from" and before "any" insert "or on behalf of"

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 506—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GREENE

AN ACT

To enact Subpart O of Part III of Chapter 4 of Title 22 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 22:1260.31 through 1260.38, relative to health insurance; to provide for certain notice requirements which must be satisfied by health insurance issuers offering plans on the exchange; to provide definitions; to provide for recoupment deadlines; to provide for injunctive relief and penalties; to provide for rules and regulations; to provide for severability; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 506 by Representative Greene

Page 10 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "To enact" delete "R.S. 22:1964(1)(i) and"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 10, after "Section 1." delete "R.S. 22:1964(1)(i) and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 11, after "1260.38" delete "are" and insert in lieu thereof "is"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 13 through 20 in their entirety and on page 2, delete lines 1 through 3 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 13, after "qualified health plan" delete "or other health insurance plan"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete line 19 in its entirety and in lieu thereof insert the following:

"months for an enrollee to pay a delinquent premium when that enrollee has"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, line 10, after "services provided," delete the remainder of the line in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, delete "a claim in a remittance advice."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, line 15, after "(2)" delete "The" and insert in lieu thereof "Unless the qualified health plan issuer makes the notice available on its website or by other electronic means, the"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, line 18, after "Subsection" delete the remainder of the line in its entirety and delete line 19 in its entirety and in lieu thereof insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, line 26, after "issuer and" delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof "it shall pay the claims for covered services in accordance with the qualified health plan."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, line 28, after "provider" and before the period "." insert "for services rendered during the grace period"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 4, line 14, after "issuer shall" delete the remainder of the line in its entirety and delete lines 15 through 16 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof "provide the following information:"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 4, line 21, after "indicate that" delete "he" and insert in lieu thereof "it"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 4, line 22, after "and how" delete "he" and insert in lieu thereof "it"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 4, line 26, after "for any" insert "covered"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 4, line 28, after "Subpart." insert the following:

"Such payment shall be in accordance with the terms of the qualified health plan."

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 5, line 4, after "grace period" and before the comma "," insert "and that enrollee's coverage is subsequently cancelled for nonpayment of premium"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 5, line 13, at the beginning of the line delete "A."

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 5, delete lines 16 through 19 in their entirety

On motion of Rep. Cromer, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Cromer, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 601—

BY REPRESENTATIVES ABRAMSON, HUNTER, HUVAL, PIERRE, RITCHIE, AND THIBAUT

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 22:1827, relative to health insurance coverage; to prohibit a provider of healthcare services from refusing to submit a claim to a health insurance issuer under certain circumstances; to define certain terms; to provide that certain conflicting provisions in agreements between a provider of healthcare services and a health insurance issuer shall be deemed null and void; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Insurance.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Original House Bill No. 601 by Representative Abramson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "terms;" insert "to provide that certain conflicting provisions in agreements between a provider of healthcare services and a health insurance issuer shall be deemed null and void;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the end of line 9, delete "healthcare insurer or the" and at the beginning of the line 10, delete "furnishing of healthcare services," and insert "health insurance issuer."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 10, after "for the" insert "healthcare"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 11, after "denies" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 12 in its entirety and insert "such claim for healthcare services."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 15, after "denied by" change "healthcare" to "health insurance"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, after line 11, insert the following:

"C. Any provision in an agreement between a provider of healthcare services and a health insurance issuer that conflicts with the provisions of this Section shall be deemed null and void."

On motion of Rep. Cromer, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Cromer, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 668—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SIMON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:1300.324, relative to in-home care services; to provide for requirements of the Department of Health and Hospitals relative to health service program administration; to provide for in-home care service programs; to provide a definition for electronic visit verification system; to provide a conditional requirement for implementing such a system; to provide findings relative to quality of care and cost savings; to provide for a definition; to provide for promulgation of rules; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Health and Welfare.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Original House Bill No. 668 by Representative Simon

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, delete "long-term" and insert in lieu thereof "in-home"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, delete "long-term" and insert in lieu thereof "in-home"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 7, delete "definitions;" and insert in lieu thereof "a definition;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 13, delete "integrated telephonic and computer-based" and insert in lieu thereof "automated point of service verification"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 18, after "prevention of" delete the remainder of the line and insert "fraud, abuse, and billing errors, the"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, at the end of line 19, insert "and other in-home service"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 3, delete "long-term" and insert in lieu thereof "in-home" and after "services" delete the comma "," and delete the remainder of the line

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the beginning of line 4, delete "40:1300.322."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, line 7, after "system." delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 8 through 15 in their entirety

On motion of Rep. Simon, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Simon, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 679—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:321(A), (B), (C), (D), and (E), relative to the Louisiana Sentencing Commission; to provide relative to the findings of the legislature with regard to sentencing policy and procedure; to provide relative to the adoption of sentencing policies; to provide relative to the duties of the Louisiana Sentencing Commission; to require the Louisiana Sentencing Commission to monitor and report on compliance with sentencing standards; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 681—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Articles 899.1(D) and 900(A)(6)(c)(i)(bb), relative to violations of probation conditions; to amend the definition of "technical violations" for the purposes of administrative sanctions and violations of probation conditions; to amend the definition of "technical violations" to include misdemeanor possession of marijuana or tetrahydrocannabinol, or chemical derivatives thereof; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 681 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Change the lead author from Representative Katrina Jackson to Representative Thierry and add Representative Katrina Jackson as a co-author

Page 12 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 6, change "marijuana, tetrahydrocannabinol" to "marijuana or tetrahydrocannabinol,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete line 7 in its entirety and insert "derivatives thereof; and to provide for related matters."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 16, after "marijuana" delete the remainder of the line and insert "or tetrahydrocannabinol, or"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 17, after "thereof," and before "as" delete "or synthetic cannabinoids"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, at the end of line 17, change the comma "," to "or"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 18, after "tetrahydrocannabinol" delete the remainder of the line and insert a comma "," and "or chemical derivatives thereof, as"

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 682—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:574.2(C)(2), 574.4(B)(1), and 827.1(E)(3)(b) and to enact R.S. 15:824.2, relative to parole; to provide relative to parole eligibility for persons convicted of certain crimes of violence; to provide for prospective application; to change the number of votes required to grant parole for certain offenders who meet certain conditions; to provide relative to the eligibility to participate in reentry preparation programs; to create the Programs to Reduce Recidivism Fund; to provide for the purposes of the fund; to provide for the appropriation of monies into the fund; to provide for the administration of the fund; to provide for the distribution of monies from the fund; to provide relative to the calculation of savings realized by the Department of Public Safety and Corrections; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported by substitute by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The substitute was read by title as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 1255 (Substitute for House Bill No. 682 by Representative Jackson)—
BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:574.2(C)(2)(a) and 574.4(B)(1), to enact R.S. 15:824.2, and to repeal R.S. 15:827.1(E)(3)(b), relative to parole; to provide relative to parole eligibility for persons convicted of crimes of violence; to change the number of votes required to grant parole for offenders convicted of a crime of violence who meet certain conditions; to provide relative to the eligibility to participate in reentry preparation programs; to create the Programs to Reduce Recidivism Fund; to provide for the purposes of the fund; to provide for the appropriation of monies into the fund; to provide for the administration of the fund; to provide for the distribution of

monies from the fund; to provide relative to the calculation of savings realized by the Department of Public Safety and Corrections; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the substitute was adopted and became House Bill No. 1255 by Rep. Jackson, on behalf of the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice, as a substitute for House Bill No. 682 by Rep. Jackson.

Under the rules, lies over in the same order of business.

HOUSE BILL NO. 683—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:5304(B)(10) and (K), relative to district courts' drug division probation programs; to expand eligibility for participation in the drug division probation program to defendants with certain prior felony convictions; to require that drug division program evaluations shall include information on recidivism reduction and outcome data on participants; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 683 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Change the lead author from Representative Katrina Jackson to Representative Terry Landry and add Representative Katrina Jackson as a co-author

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 732—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 890.1(D), relative to waiver of minimum mandatory sentences; to authorize the waiver of minimum mandatory sentences for certain crimes of violence; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 732 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, change "wavier" to "waiver"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, after "certain" and before "crimes" delete "sex offenses and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete lines 11 through 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

"D. ~~Nothing in The provisions of this Article shall not apply to a crime of violence as defined in R.S. 14:2(B) or a sex offense as defined in R.S. 15:541 or to any of the following crimes of violence:~~"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, between lines 20 and 21, insert the following:

"(28) R.S. 14:34 (Aggravated battery).

(29) R.S. 14:37 (Aggravated assault)."

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 734—

BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:308(C) and 574.2(I), relative to ameliorative penalty provisions; to provide relative to the procedure by which an authorized reduction in sentence may be granted; to require the committee on parole to evaluate applications for such relief; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 734 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Change the lead author from Representative Katrina Jackson to Representative Burrell and add Representative Katrina Jackson as a co-author

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 754—

BY REPRESENTATIVE MORENO
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:978.1, relative to the prescribing of controlled dangerous substances; to authorize a first responder to receive a prescription for naloxone; to authorize the first responder to administer naloxone to a third party; to limit liability for the administration of naloxone by a first responder; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Health and Welfare.

On motion of Rep. Simon, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 786—

BY REPRESENTATIVE NANCY LANDRY
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:52.2, relative to the Lafayette Parish School Board; to provide for the election of members to the school board; to provide for the terms of members of the school board; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on House and Governmental Affairs.

On motion of Rep. Tim Burns, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 791—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:27(D)(2)(c) and 67(B) and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 814(A)(26) and to repeal R.S. 14:67.1, 67.2, 67.5, 67.12, 67.13, 67.14, 67.17, 67.23, 67.27, and 67.28 and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 814(A)(28) and (29), relative to crimes of theft; to provide for the threshold amounts for the attempt to commit the crime of theft; to amend the penalty provisions in the crime of theft; to repeal certain theft statutes relative to livestock, animals, crawfish, timber, alligators, rental motor vehicles, motor vehicle fuel, used building components, and copper; to amend the responsive verdicts relative to these offenses; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

The committee amendments were read as follows:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Original House Bill No. 791 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line and insert "R.S. 14:27(D)(2)(c) and 67(B) and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 814(A)(26)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, after "67.5," delete the remainder of the line and insert "67.12, 67.13, 67.14, 67.17, 67.23, 67.27, and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 5, after "theft" and before "to amend" insert "to provide for the threshold amounts for the attempt to commit the crime of theft;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 6, after "crawfish," and before "alligators," insert "timber,"

Page 14 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, line 7, after "used building components," and before "and copper;" delete "utility property,"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 11, after "Section 1." delete the remainder of the line and insert "R.S. 14:27(D)(2)(c) and 67(B) are hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 1, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

"§27. Attempt; penalties; attempt on peace officer; enhanced penalties

* * *

D. Whoever attempts to commit any crime shall be punished as follows:

* * *

(2)

* * *

(c)(i) If the offense so attempted is theft of an amount not less than ~~five hundred~~ seven hundred fifty dollars nor more than ~~five hundred~~ twenty-five thousand dollars, he shall be fined not more than ~~five hundred~~ thousand dollars, imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

(ii) If the offense so attempted is theft of an amount over ~~five hundred~~ thousand ~~twenty-five thousand~~ dollars, he shall be fined not more than two thousand dollars, imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more than five years, or both.

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 1, delete lines 14 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

"B.(1) Whoever commits the crime of theft when the misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of ~~one~~ one ~~twenty-five thousand~~ thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars or more shall be imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not less than ~~five~~ one years nor more than ~~ten~~ ten years, or may be fined not more than ~~three~~ three ~~fifty~~ thousand dollars, or both.

(2) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of ~~five hundred~~ thousand dollars or more, but less than a value of ~~one~~ one ~~twenty-five thousand~~ thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars, the offender shall be imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more than ~~five~~ ten years, or may be fined not more than ~~two~~ ten thousand dollars, or both.

(3) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to a value of seven hundred fifty dollars or more, but less than a value of five thousand dollars, the offender shall be imprisoned, with or without hard labor, for not more than five years, or may be fined not more than three thousand dollars, or both.

(4) When the misappropriation or taking amounts to less than a value of ~~five~~ seven ~~hundred~~ hundred ~~fifty~~ dollars, the offender shall be imprisoned for not more than six months, or may be fined not more than one thousand dollars, or both. If the offender in such cases has been convicted of theft two or more times previously, upon any subsequent conviction he shall be imprisoned, with or without hard

labor, for not more than two years, or may be fined not more than two thousand dollars, or both."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 25 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, delete lines 6 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Guilty of theft of property having a value of ~~five hundred~~ twenty-five thousand dollars or more.

Guilty of theft of property having a value of ~~three hundred~~ thousand ~~five~~ hundred ~~twenty-five~~ hundred dollars or more, but less than ~~five hundred~~ thousand dollars.

Guilty of theft of property having a value of seven hundred fifty dollars or more, but less than five thousand dollars.

Guilty of theft of property having a value of less than ~~three~~ hundred ~~seven hundred~~ seventy ~~fifty~~ five dollars.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~five~~ hundred ~~twenty-five thousand~~ dollars or more.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~three~~ hundred ~~five thousand~~ thousand dollars or more, but less than ~~five hundred~~ thousand ~~twenty-five thousand~~ dollars.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of seven hundred fifty dollars or more, but less than five thousand dollars.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of less than ~~three hundred~~ three ~~seven hundred~~ hundred ~~fifty~~ seventy ~~fifty~~ five dollars.

Guilty of unauthorized use of movables having a value in excess of five hundred dollars.

Guilty of unauthorized use of movables having a value of five hundred dollars or less.

Not guilty.

27. Attempted Theft:

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~five~~ hundred ~~twenty-five thousand~~ dollars or more.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of ~~three~~ hundred ~~seven hundred~~ seventy ~~fifty~~ five ~~hundred~~ thousand ~~twenty-five thousand~~ dollars.

Guilty of attempted theft of property having a value of less than ~~three hundred~~ three ~~seven hundred~~ hundred ~~fifty~~ seventy ~~fifty~~ five dollars.

Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value of less than one hundred dollars.

Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value in excess of five hundred dollars.

Guilty of attempted unauthorized use of movables having a value of five hundred dollars or less.

Not guilty."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 4, delete lines 1 through 5 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 4, line 7, after "67.5," delete the remainder of the line and insert "67.12, 67.13, 67.14, 67.17, 67.23, 67.27, and"

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill, as amended, was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 850—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DOVE

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 49:214.5.2(G), relative to the responsibilities of the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority Board; to authorize the board to authorize the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority to contract for the study, investigation, and cleanup of, or response to hazardous substances located in an integrated coastal protection program project; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

On motion of Rep. Dove, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1024—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON

AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 40:981.3(D), relative to drug free zones; to repeal the private residence exception for violations of the Uniform Controlled Dangerous Substances Law which occur in drug free zones.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1038—

BY REPRESENTATIVE DIXON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 926.1(A)(1) and (H)(3), relative to post-conviction DNA testing; to extend the time period in which to file an application for post-conviction DNA testing; to extend the time period for preservation of biological material which can be subject to DNA testing once an application for DNA testing has been served; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice.

On motion of Rep. Lopinto, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1046—

BY REPRESENTATIVES LEOPOLD, BILLIOT, GAROFALO, AND HARRISON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 3:4631(B) and (C) and R.S. 56:433(A) and (E) and 440, relative to labeling and packaging of oysters; to provide for certain standards for marketable oysters and labeling and packaging of oysters for market; to provide

penalties for mislabeling oysters; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Natural Resources and Environment.

On motion of Rep. Dove, the bill was ordered engrossed and passed to its third reading.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on third reading and final passage were taken up and acted upon as follows:

HOUSE BILL NO. 401—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Subparagraph (e) of Paragraph 9 of Article XIV, Section 15.1 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1921, made statutory by Article X, Section 18 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, R.S. 4:169(A)(1), R.S. 6:664(B)(1), R.S. 9:4822(M)(1), R.S. 11:243(B)(1), (C), (D), and (E), 449(A)(introductory paragraph) and (B), 450(B), 1302.2(A)(1) and (2)(introductory paragraph), 1422(C)(1), 1821(B), and 2096(A), (B), and (C)(introductory paragraph), R.S. 13:5077(A), R.S. 14:35, 38, 38.1, 40, 46, 51, 53, 54.2, 55, 56.1, 57, 58, 60, 62.2, 70, 73, 76, 77, 87.1, 87.2, 87.4, 88, 91.12, 91.21, 96, 97, 99, 100.1, 101, 107.2(A), 111, 112, 113, 114, 115, 118.1, 119.1(A), 124, 125, 126.1, 126.2, 129.2, 131, 139, 201, 203, 204, 205, 206, 208, 209, 210, 213, 222(A), (B), and (C), 226(B) and (C), 311, 312, 313.1, 314, 315, 318, 319, 320, 321, 322, 329.1, 329.3, 329.4, 351, 354, 355, 356, 357, and 401, R.S. 21:203(6), R.S. 22:691.4(F)(1)(a), R.S. 23:1203.1(H), (I), and (N), R.S. 36:651(CC), R.S. 37:961(1) and (3), 1033(F), and 2156(C)(2), R.S. 38:2212(D)(2), R.S. 39:1798.6(A)(2)(b), R.S. 40:4(A)(3)(b), 47(B), 531(A)(3), 537(B), 1563.1(B), and 2161(Section heading), R.S. 42:19.1(A)(1), R.S. 44:4(4)(b), (c), and (d) and (14), R.S. 46:2(A) and (B), 446.6(Section heading), 448(A) and (E), 460.51(9), 2351(A)(6) through (9), and 2402(4), R.S. 49:222(B)(1)(d), (2)(b), and (3)(c), 953(F)(3)(h), 954(A) and (B)(2), 954.1(D), 966(A), 1101(C), and 1304(B)(1), R.S. 56:424(F)(2), 633(C), and 1703(C)(2)(a) through (d), Code of Civil Procedure Article 1702(C), and Code of Criminal Procedure Articles 410(C) and 725.1(B), relative to the provisions of the Louisiana Constitution of 1921 made statutory by Article X, Section 18 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, the Code of Civil Procedure, and the Code of Criminal Procedure; to provide for various technical corrections, including correcting legal citations, correcting names of agencies, department offices, and other entities, designating undesignated statutory provisions, removing references to provisions that have been repealed, correcting punctuation, correcting typographical errors, making conforming changes, and clarifying language; to direct the Louisiana State Law Institute to make certain technical changes in the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 401 by Representative Barras

Page 16 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 25, line 8, following "shall" and before "in" change "only be applicable" to "be applicable only"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 57, line 9, change "hereof" to "of this Section"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 57, line 12, change "hereof" to "of this Section"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Barras sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barras to Engrossed House Bill No. 401 by Representative Barras

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 13, at the beginning of line 13, change "D." to "D.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 13, at the beginning of line 17, change "E." to "(2)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 14, line 16, after "therein," delete the remainder of the line and insert "under any of the following circumstances:"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 14, delete lines 17 through 19 in their entirety and insert the following:

(1) ~~Is~~ If the offender is armed with a dangerous weapon; ~~or~~

(2) ~~After~~ If, after entering, the offender arms himself with a dangerous weapon; ~~or~~

(3) ~~Commits~~ If the offender commits a battery upon any person while in such place, or in entering"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 15, line 21, after "C." and before "offender" change "The" to "An"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 16, line 5, after "extend" and before the colon ":" insert "to any of the following"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 16, line 6, after "(1)" and before "person" delete "To any" and insert "Any"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 16, line 8, after "living" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 16, line 9, after "(2)" and before "person" delete "To any" and insert "Any"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 16, line 10, after "court" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 16, line 11, after "(3)" and before "person" delete "To any" and insert "Any"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 20, at the beginning of line 1, change "B." to "B.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 20, at the beginning of line 4, change "C." to "(2)"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 20, line 26, after "is" delete the remainder of the line and insert "either of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 21, line 2, after "body" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 21, line 27, after "is" delete the remainder of the line and insert "either of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 21, line 29, after "act" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 23, line 2, after "is" delete the remainder of the line and insert "either of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 23, line 5, after "means" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 27, line 9, after "whatsoever" and before the colon ":" insert a comma "," and insert "to do either of the following"

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 27, line 10, after "(1)" and before "record or" change "to" to "To"

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 27, line 11, after "voting" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 27, line 12, after "(2)" and before "listen to or observe," change "to" to "To"

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 28, line 27, after "shall" and before the colon ":" insert "do any of the following"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 29, line 3, after "pledged" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 29, line 4, after "demand" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 29, line 6, after "withdrawn" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 29, line 8, after "indebtedness" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 29

On page 29, delete line 9 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 30

On page 33, line 7, after "person" delete the remainder of the line and insert "to knowingly do either of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 31

On page 33, line 9, after "used" delete the remainder of the line and insert "for either of the following purposes:"

AMENDMENT NO. 32

On page 33, line 11, after "221" delete the remainder of the line and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 33

On page 33, line 18, after "assembling" and before the comma "," delete "the same" and insert "it"

AMENDMENT NO. 34

On page 33, line 19, after "allow" and before "to be" delete "the same" and insert "it"

AMENDMENT NO. 35

On page 33, line 21, after "believe that" and before "is intended" delete "the same" and insert "it"

AMENDMENT NO. 36

On page 35, line 25, after "closed" and before "the opening" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 37

On page 59, after line 27, add the following:

"Section 24. The Louisiana State Law Institute is directed to alphabetize the terms defined in Code of Criminal Procedure Article 725.1 as amended by the provisions of this Act."

On motion of Rep. Barras, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Barras moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Guillory	Moreno
Abramson	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Adams	Harris	Norton
Anders	Harrison	Ortego
Arnold	Havard	Pearson
Barras	Hazel	Pierre
Barrow	Henry	Ponti
Berthelot	Hensgens	Pope
Billiot	Hill	Price
Broadwater	Hodges	Pugh
Brown	Hoffmann	Pylant
Burford	Hollis	Reynolds
Burns, H.	Honore	Richard
Burns, T.	Howard	Ritchie
Burrell	Hunter	Robideaux
Carmody	Huval	Schexnayder
Carter	Ivey	Schroder
Champagne	Jackson	Seabaugh
Chaney	Jefferson	Shadoin
Connick	Johnson	Smith
Cox	Jones	St. Germain
Danahay	Lambert	Stokes
Dixon	Landry, N.	Talbot
Dove	Landry, T.	Thibaut
Edwards	LeBas	Thierry
Fannin	Leger	Thompson
Foil	Leopold	Whitney
Franklin	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Gaines	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Garofalo	Mack	Willmott
Gisclair	Miller	Woodruff
Greene	Montoucet	
Total - 95		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Brossett	Morris, Jim
Badon	Cromer	Simon
Bishop, S.	Geymann	
Bishop, W.	James	
Total - 10		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Barras moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 409—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CHAMPAGNE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 24:513(A)(4)(a)(vi) and (b) and to enact R.S. 24:513(A)(4)(a)(vii) and (c), relative to the legislative auditor; to provide relative to the authority and duties of the legislative auditor; to authorize the legislative auditor to audit or investigate certain local auditees under certain circumstances; to provide for reimbursement for certain audits; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Champagne, the bill was returned to the calendar.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.26(A), Rep. Champagne gave notice of her intention to call House Bill No. 409 from the calendar on Thursday, April 10, 2014.

HOUSE BILL NO. 439— BY REPRESENTATIVE GREENE AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 24:523 and to enact R.S. 24:524, relative to misappropriation of public funds or assets; to require certain notifications by agency heads; to provide for recovery of misappropriated funds and for restitution of related costs; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 439 by Representative Greene

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 18, following "costs" and before "for" delete "are recovered pursuant to this Section"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 19, following "517.3" and before the "." insert "are recovered pursuant to this Section"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Jones sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Jones to Engrossed House Bill No. 439 by Representative Greene

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "costs;" and before "and to" insert "to provide relative to the expungement of records of persons convicted of misappropriation and theft;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, between lines 20 and 21, insert the following:

"E. No person convicted of misappropriation or theft shall have his record expunged until he has made restitution and at least five years have passed since his conviction."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the beginning of line 21, change "E." to "F."

On motion of Rep. Jones, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Greene moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table listing names of representatives who voted 'YEAS' in two columns.

Total - 96

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table listing names of representatives who were 'ABSENT' in two columns.

Total - 9

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Greene moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 447— BY REPRESENTATIVE PYLANT AN ACT

To enact R.S. 34:851.15(D), relative to operation of motorboats on a portion of Lake Louis and Bayou Louis; to prohibit waterskiing on certain waterbodies; to restrict the use of personal watercraft on certain waterbodies; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Pylant moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Montoucet
Abramson	Gisclair	Moreno
Adams	Greene	Morris, Jay
Anders	Guillory	Norton
Armes	Guinn	Ortego
Arnold	Harris	Pierre
Badon	Hazel	Ponti
Barras	Henry	Pope
Barrow	Hensgens	Price
Berthelot	Hill	Pugh
Billiot	Hodges	Pylant
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Broadwater	Hollis	Richard
Brown	Honore	Ritchie
Burford	Hunter	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Huval	Schroder
Burns, T.	Ivey	Seabaugh
Burrell	Jackson	Shadoin
Carmody	James	Smith
Carter	Jefferson	St. Germain
Champagne	Johnson	Stokes
Chaney	Jones	Talbot
Cox	Lambert	Thibaut
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thierry
Dixon	Landry, T.	Thompson
Edwards	LeBas	Whitney
Fannin	Leopold	Williams, A.
Foil	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Franklin	Mack	Willmott
Gaines	Miller	Woodruff

Total - 90

NAYS

Havard
Total - 1

ABSENT

Bishop, W.	Geymann	Morris, Jim
Brossett	Harrison	Pearson
Connick	Howard	Robideaux
Cromer	Leger	Simon
Dove	Lopinto	

Total - 14

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Pylant moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 513—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY

AN ACT

To enact Part LXXV of Chapter 5 of Title 40 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 40:1300.381 through 1300.382, relative to chromosome deletion disorders; to provide for definitions; to provide for dissemination of information regarding velocardiocardial syndrome and 22q11.2 deletion syndrome; to provide for rulemaking authority; to authorize the use of available resources for cost containment; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Henry moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Greene	Moreno
Abramson	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Adams	Guinn	Norton
Anders	Harris	Ortego
Armes	Havard	Pearson
Arnold	Hazel	Pierre
Badon	Henry	Ponti
Barras	Hensgens	Pope
Barrow	Hill	Price
Berthelot	Hodges	Pugh
Billiot	Hoffmann	Pylant
Bishop, S.	Hollis	Reynolds
Broadwater	Honore	Richard
Brown	Howard	Ritchie
Burford	Hunter	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Huval	Schroder
Burns, T.	Ivey	Seabaugh
Burrell	James	Shadoin
Carmody	Jefferson	Smith
Carter	Johnson	St. Germain
Champagne	Jones	Stokes
Chaney	Lambert	Talbot
Cox	Landry, N.	Thibaut
Danahay	Landry, T.	Thierry
Dixon	LeBas	Thompson
Edwards	Leger	Whitney
Foil	Leopold	Williams, A.
Franklin	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Gaines	Mack	Willmott
Garofalo	Miller	Woodruff
Gisclair	Montoucet	

Total - 92

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop, W.	Fannin	Morris, Jim
Brossett	Geymann	Robideaux
Connick	Harrison	Simon
Cromer	Jackson	
Dove	Lopinto	

Total - 13

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Henry moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 514—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:962.1.2, relative to nonprescription products containing dextromethorphan; to prohibit the selling, purchasing, or attempting to purchase products containing dextromethorphan by minors; to provide for criminal penalties; to provide for preemption of local ordinances regulating the same matters; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Page 20 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

Rep. Henry sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Henry to Engrossed House Bill No. 514 by Representative Henry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 23, after "state" and before "or" insert a comma ", "

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 19, after "violation" and before "a" delete the comma "," and insert "and"

On motion of Rep. Henry, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Henry moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. Speaker, Garofalo, Montoucet, Abramson, Gisclair, Moreno, Adams, Greene, Morris, Jay, Anders, Guillory, Norton, Armes, Guinn, Ortego, Arnold, Harris, Pearson, Badon, Harrison, Pierre, Barras, Havard, Ponti, Barrow, Hazel, Pope, Berthelot, Henry, Price, Billiot, Hensgens, Pugh, Bishop, S., Hill, Pylant, Bishop, W., Hodges, Reynolds, Broadwater, Hoffmann, Richard, Brown, Hollis, Ritchie, Burford, Honore, Robideaux, Burns, H., Howard, Schexnayder, Burns, T., Hunter, Schroder, Burrell, Ivey, Seabaugh, Carmody, James, Shadoin, Carter, Jefferson, Smith, Champagne, Johnson, St. Germain, Chaney, Jones, Stokes, Cox, Lambert, Talbot, Danahay, Landry, N., Thibaut, Dixon, Landry, T., Thierry, Dove, LeBas, Thompson, Edwards, Leger, Whitney, Fannin, Leopold, Williams, A., Foil, Lorusso, Williams, P., Franklin, Mack, Willmott, Gaines, Miller, Woodruff, Total - 96

NAYS

Huval
Total - 1

ABSENT

Table with 3 columns of names: Brossett, Geymann, Morris, Jim, Connick, Jackson, Simon, Cromer, Lopinto, Total - 8

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Henry moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 555— BY REPRESENTATIVES HENRY AND RICHARD AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:3913, relative to student information; to limit the type of information to be collected on students; to prohibit the collection of certain information; to prohibit the transmittal or sharing of student information without parental consent; to provide exceptions; to require the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to promulgate rules to provide a process for obtaining consent from parents for the sharing of student information; to provide definitions; to provide criminal penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 555 by Representative Henry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 26, change "with the students from school" to "from school with the students"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Henry, the bill, as amended, was returned to the calendar.

HOUSE BILL NO. 610— BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAMSON AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:3200(9), 3205(B), 3208(B), 3209, 3210(C) and (D), 3211, and 3218, relative to radiologic technologists; to amend the definition of "radiologic technologist"; to provide for meetings of the Louisiana Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners; to provide for the qualification of applicants for licensure; to require a certification examination; to require payment of fees prior to licensure; to authorize the board to promulgate a fee schedule; to make technical changes; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 610 by Representative Abramson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 5, following "Clinical" change "Pathologists" to "Pathology"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Abramson moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gaines	Montoucet
Abramson	Garofalo	Moreno
Adams	Gisclair	Morris, Jay
Anders	Greene	Norton
Armes	Guillory	Ortego
Arnold	Guinn	Pearson
Badon	Harris	Pierre
Barras	Harrison	Ponti
Barrow	Hazel	Pope
Berthelot	Hill	Price
Billiot	Hodges	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Reynolds
Broadwater	Honore	Richard
Brossett	Howard	Ritchie
Brown	Hunter	Robideaux
Burford	Huval	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Ivey	Schroder
Burns, T.	Jackson	Seabaugh
Burrell	James	Shadoin
Carmody	Jefferson	Smith
Carter	Johnson	St. Germain
Champagne	Jones	Stokes
Chaney	Lambert	Thibaut
Connick	Landry, N.	Thierry
Cox	Landry, T.	Thompson
Danahay	Leger	Whitney
Dixon	Leopold	Williams, A.
Edwards	Lopinto	Williams, P.
Fannin	Lorusso	Willmott
Foil	Mack	Woodruff
Franklin	Miller	

Total - 95

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Cromer	Henry	Simon
Dove	Hensgens	Talbot
Geymann	LeBas	
Havard	Morris, Jim	

Total - 10

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Abramson moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 690—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BROADWATER, HENRY BURNS, CARMODY, CARTER, CHAMPAGNE, HENRY, IVEY, JEFFERSON, PRICE, REYNOLDS, AND SMITH

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 38:2212.1(N), relative to group purchasing of school materials, equipment, and supplies; to authorize public school districts and public schools to participate in a purchasing cooperative for the purchase of school materials, equipment, and supplies; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Broadwater moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Franklin	Miller
Abramson	Gaines	Montoucet
Adams	Garofalo	Moreno
Anders	Gisclair	Morris, Jay
Armes	Greene	Ortego
Arnold	Guillory	Pearson
Badon	Guinn	Pierre
Barras	Harris	Ponti
Barrow	Harrison	Pope
Berthelot	Hazel	Price
Billiot	Hensgens	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hill	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Reynolds
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Richard
Brossett	Hollis	Ritchie
Brown	Honore	Robideaux
Burford	Howard	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Hunter	Schroder
Burns, T.	Huval	Seabaugh
Burrell	Ivey	Shadoin
Carmody	Jackson	Smith
Carter	James	St. Germain
Champagne	Jefferson	Stokes
Chaney	Johnson	Talbot
Connick	Jones	Thibaut
Cox	Lambert	Thierry
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thompson
Dixon	Landry, T.	Whitney
Dove	Leger	Willmott
Edwards	Lopinto	Woodruff
Fannin	Lorusso	
Foil	Mack	

Total - 94

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Cromer	LeBas	Simon
Geymann	Leopold	Williams, A.
Havard	Morris, Jim	Williams, P.
Henry	Norton	

Total - 11

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Broadwater moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 728—

BY REPRESENTATIVE KATRINA JACKSON

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 41:907, relative to the exchange of school lands; to authorize Ouachita Parish School Board to exchange certain school lands; to provide procedures for such exchange; to provide for the reservation of mineral rights; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Page 22 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

Rep. Jackson sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Katrina Jackson to Engrossed House Bill No. 728 by Representative Katrina Jackson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "to the" and before "exchange" insert "sale or"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, after "Board to" and before "exchange" insert "sell or"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the end of line 3, insert "sale or"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 8, after "Board;" and before "exchange" insert "sale or"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the end of line 11, delete "lands," and insert "land,"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 15, after "Board," change "are" to "is"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 1, line 17, after "sell" and before "or" insert "its interest"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 1, at the end of line 19, delete "lands" and insert "land"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 1, line 20, after "to be" and before "exchanged" insert "sold or"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, line 1, after "C." and before "land" delete "The" and insert "If land is being exchanged, the"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, line 7, after "to" and before "of" delete "exchanges" and insert "the sale or exchange"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, line 8, after "other" and before "lands" delete "Section 16 lands" and insert "sixteenth section land"

On motion of Rep. Jackson, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Jackson moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns listing names of representatives who voted 'YEAS'. Includes Mr. Speaker, Abramson, Adams, Anders, Armes, Arnold, Badon, Barras, Barrow, Berthelot, Billiot, Bishop, S., Bishop, W., Broadwater, Brossett, Brown, Burford, Burns, H., Burns, T., Burrell, Carmody, Carter, Champagne, Chaney, Connick, Cox, Danahay, Dixon, Edwards, Fannin, Foil, Franklin, Total - 96.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table with 3 columns listing names of representatives who were 'ABSENT'. Includes Cromer, Geymann, Total - 9, Havard, LeBas, Leopold, Morris, Jim, Ponti, Simon.

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Jackson moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 741— BY REPRESENTATIVE LOPINTO AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 559(A), relative to the withdrawal of a guilty plea; to require a contradictory hearing on any motion to withdraw a guilty plea; to authorize the state to waive the contradictory hearing; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Lopinto moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Montoucet
Abramson	Gisclair	Moreno
Adams	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Anders	Guinn	Norton
Armes	Harris	Ortego
Arnold	Harrison	Pearson
Badon	Hazel	Pierre
Barras	Hensgens	Ponti
Berthelot	Hill	Pope
Billiot	Hodges	Price
Bishop, S.	Hoffmann	Pugh
Bishop, W.	Hollis	Pylant
Broadwater	Honore	Reynolds
Brossett	Howard	Richard
Brown	Hunter	Ritchie
Burford	Huval	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Ivey	Schexnayder
Burns, T.	Jackson	Schroder
Burrell	James	Seabaugh
Carter	Jefferson	Shadoin
Champagne	Johnson	Smith
Chaney	Jones	St. Germain
Cannick	Lambert	Stokes
Cox	Landry, N.	Talbot
Danahay	Landry, T.	Thibaut
Dixon	LeBas	Thierry
Edwards	Leger	Whitney
Fannin	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Foil	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Franklin	Mack	Willmott
Gaines	Miller	Woodruff

Total - 93

NAYS

Barrow
Total - 1

ABSENT

Carmody	Greene	Morris, Jim
Cromer	Havard	Simon
Dove	Henry	Thompson
Geymann	Leopold	

Total - 11

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Lopinto moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 747—

BY REPRESENTATIVES MORENO AND BROSSETT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:35.3(B)(3), (4), and (5), (C), (D), (H), and (J) and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 334.2, to enact R.S. 14:2(B)(45) and 35.3(B)(6), and to repeal Code of Criminal Procedure Article 334.4(A)(4), relative to acts of domestic abuse; to designate domestic abuse aggravated assault as a crime of violence; to provide relative to the crime of domestic abuse battery; to amend penalty provisions of domestic abuse battery for purposes of persons placed on probation; to provide for a definition of "court-monitored domestic abuse intervention programs" for purposes of persons on probation for domestic abuse battery; to amend penalties for a second conviction of domestic abuse battery; to provide relative to the designation of an act of violence against a family member as "domestic abuse"; to prohibit release on a person's own recognizance after an

arrest for certain offenses related to domestic violence; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Moreno sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Moreno to Engrossed House Bill No. 747 by Representative Moreno

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, at the end of line 7, delete the period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the end of line 12, delete "occur:" and insert "occurs:"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, at the end of line 2, delete "occur:" and insert "occurs:"

On motion of Rep. Moreno, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Moreno sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Moreno to Engrossed House Bill No. 747 by Representative Moreno

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, delete lines 13 through 16 in their entirety, and insert the following:

"(3) "Court-monitored domestic abuse intervention program" means a program, comprised of a minimum of twenty-six in-person sessions, that follows a model designed specifically for perpetrators of domestic abuse. The offender's progress in the program shall be monitored by the court. The provider of the program shall have all of the following:"

On motion of Rep. Moreno, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Moreno moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Montoucet
Abramson	Greene	Moreno
Adams	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Anders	Guinn	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Havard	Pearson
Barras	Hazel	Pierre
Barrow	Henry	Ponti
Berthelot	Hensgens	Pope
Billiot	Hill	Price
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Pugh
Bishop, W.	Hoffmann	Pylant
Broadwater	Hollis	Reynolds
Brossett	Honore	Richard

Page 24 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

Brown	Howard	Ritchie
Burford	Hunter	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Huval	Schexnayder
Burns, T.	Ivey	Schroder
Burrell	Jackson	Seabaugh
Carmody	James	Shadoin
Carter	Jefferson	Smith
Champagne	Johnson	St. Germain
Chaney	Jones	Stokes
Connick	Lambert	Talbot
Cox	Landry, N.	Thibaut
Danahay	Landry, T.	Thierry
Dixon	LeBas	Thompson
Edwards	Leger	Whitney
Fannin	Leopold	Williams, A.
Foil	Lopinto	Williams, P.
Franklin	Lorusso	Willmott
Gaines	Mack	Woodruff
Garofalo	Miller	

Total - 98

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Geymann	Simon
Cromer	Harrison	
Dove	Morris, Jim	

Total - 7

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Moreno moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 750—

BY REPRESENTATIVES MORENO AND BROSSETT
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:366(A) and 372(B) and (C), R.S. 14:79(B), (C), (E), and (F), R.S. 46:2135(G) and (H), 2136(E), (G), and (H), 2136.2(A) and (D), and 2140, Children's Code Articles 1569(H) and (I) and 1570(E), (G), and (H), Code of Civil Procedure Article 3607.1, and Code of Criminal Procedure Articles 30(B), 327.1, 335.2(C), and 871.1, relative to protective orders issued in conjunction with cases of domestic abuse; to provide relative to the procedures for filing Uniform Abuse Prevention Orders in the Louisiana Protective Order Registry; to provide relative to the duties of judges, clerks of court, and the Judicial Administrator's Office of the Louisiana Supreme Court relative to the issuance of temporary restraining orders, preliminary or permanent injunctions, and protective orders; to provide relative to the penalties for violations of protective orders; to provide relative to the duty of law enforcement with regard to enforcing protective orders and violations of protective orders; to provide relative to the determination by law enforcement of the predominant aggressor in domestic abuse cases; to provide for a rebuttable presumption regarding the predominant aggressor; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 750 by Representative Moreno

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 10, line 27, change "R.S. 46:2140" to "this Section"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Moreno sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Moreno to Engrossed House Bill No. 750 by Representative Moreno

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 9, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 13, after "Order," and before "R.S." insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 14, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the end of line 27, add a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, line 3, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 4, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 6, at the end of line 21, add a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 6, line 26, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 6, line 27, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 7, at the end of line 21, add a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 7, line 26, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 7, line 27, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 8, line 10, after "state and" and before "enter" delete "shall immediately"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 8, line 11, after "Registry" and before the period "." insert "as expeditiously as possible"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 8, line 22, after "A." and before "a law" change "Whenever" to "If"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 9, line 1, after "B." and before "a law" change "Whenever" to "If"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 11, line 13, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 11, line 18, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 11, line 19, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 12, at the end of line 12, add a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 12, line 17, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 12, line 18, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 13, at the end of line 7, add a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 13, line 12, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 13, line 13, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 13, line 27, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 14, line 2, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 14, line 3, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 29

On page 14, line 17, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 30

On page 14, line 21, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 31

On page 14, line 22, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 32

On page 15, line 6, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 33

On page 15, line 11, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 34

On page 15, line 12, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

AMENDMENT NO. 35

On page 15, line 25, after "Court" and before "for entry" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 36

On page 16, line 1, after "Order," and before "R.S. 46:2136.2(C)" insert "as provided in"

AMENDMENT NO. 37

On page 16, line 2, after "enforcement" and before "of" change "official" to "officer"

On motion of Rep. Moreno, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Moreno moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Miller
Abramson	Gisclair	Montoucet
Adams	Greene	Moreno
Anders	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Arnes	Guinn	Norton
Arnold	Harris	Ortego
Badon	Harrison	Pearson
Barras	Havard	Pierre
Barrow	Hazel	Ponti
Berthelot	Henry	Pope
Billiot	Hensgens	Price
Bishop, S.	Hill	Pugh

Page 26 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

Bishop, W.	Hodges	Reynolds
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Richard
Brossett	Hollis	Ritchie
Brown	Honore	Robideaux
Burford	Howard	Schexnayder
Burns, H.	Hunter	Schroder
Burns, T.	Huval	Seabaugh
Burrell	Ivey	Shadoin
Carmody	Jackson	Smith
Carter	James	St. Germain
Champagne	Jefferson	Stokes
Chaney	Johnson	Talbot
Connick	Jones	Thibaut
Cox	Lambert	Thierry
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thompson
Dixon	Landry, T.	Whitney
Edwards	LeBas	Williams, A.
Fannin	Leger	Williams, P.
Foil	Leopold	Willmott
Franklin	Lopinto	Woodruff
Gaines	Mack	

Total - 98

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Cromer	Lorusso	Simon
Dove	Morris, Jim	
Geymann	Pylant	

Total - 7

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Moreno moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 753—
BY REPRESENTATIVES MORENO AND BROSSETT
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:95.10 and R.S. 46:2136.3, relative to the possession of firearms in domestic abuse situations; to prohibit the possession of firearms or carrying of a concealed weapon by persons convicted of domestic abuse battery; to prohibit the possession of firearms by persons who are the subject of protective orders or permanent injunctions involving domestic violence; to provide for penalties; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Moreno sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Moreno to Engrossed House Bill No. 753 by Representative Moreno

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 18, after "of" and before "R.S. 14:35.3" insert "domestic abuse battery pursuant to"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 1, after "of" and before "R.S. 14:35.3" insert "domestic abuse battery pursuant to"

On motion of Rep. Moreno, the amendments were withdrawn.

Rep. Moreno moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Miller
Abramson	Greene	Montoucet
Adams	Guillory	Moreno
Anders	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Arnold	Harris	Norton
Badon	Harrison	Ortego
Barras	Havard	Pearson
Barrow	Hazel	Pierre
Berthelot	Henry	Ponti
Billiot	Hensgens	Pope
Bishop, S.	Hill	Price
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Pugh
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Pylant
Brossett	Hollis	Reynolds
Brown	Honore	Richard
Burford	Howard	Ritchie
Burns, H.	Hunter	Robideaux
Burns, T.	Huval	Schexnayder
Burrell	Ivey	Schroder
Carmody	Jackson	Seabaugh
Carter	James	Shadoin
Champagne	Jefferson	Smith
Chaney	Johnson	St. Germain
Connick	Jones	Stokes
Cox	Lambert	Talbot
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thibaut
Dixon	Landry, T.	Thierry
Edwards	LeBas	Thompson
Fannin	Leger	Whitney
Foil	Leopold	Williams, A.
Franklin	Lopinto	Williams, P.
Gaines	Lorusso	Willmott
Garofalo	Mack	Woodruff

Total - 99

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Dove	Morris, Jim
Cromer	Geymann	Simon

Total - 6

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Moreno moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on her own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 820—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HUVAL
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1318(D), relative to fire insurance policies; to define "fire insurance policy"; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 820 by Representative Huval

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 8, following "shall" and before "to policies" change "only apply" to "apply only"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Huval moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Greene	Montoucet
Abramson	Guillory	Moreno
Adams	Guinn	Morris, Jay
Anders	Harris	Norton
Arnold	Harrison	Ortego
Badon	Havard	Pearson
Barras	Hazel	Ponti
Barrow	Henry	Pope
Berthelot	Hensgens	Price
Billiot	Hill	Pugh
Bishop, S.	Hodges	Pylant
Bishop, W.	Hoffmann	Reynolds
Broadwater	Honore	Richard
Burford	Howard	Ritchie
Burns, H.	Hunter	Robideaux
Burns, T.	Huval	Schexnayder
Burrell	Ivey	Schroder
Carmody	Jackson	Seabaugh
Carter	James	Shadoin
Champagne	Jefferson	Smith
Chaney	Johnson	St. Germain
Connick	Jones	Stokes
Cox	Lambert	Talbot
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thibaut
Dixon	Landry, T.	Thierry
Edwards	LeBas	Thompson
Fannin	Leger	Whitney
Foil	Leopold	Williams, A.
Franklin	Lopinto	Willmott
Gaines	Lorusso	Woodruff
Garofalo	Mack	
Gisclair	Miller	

Total - 94

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Dove	Pierre
Brossett	Geymann	Simon
Brown	Hollis	Williams, P.
Cromer	Morris, Jim	

Total - 11

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Huval moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 874—

BY REPRESENTATIVE STUART BISHOP
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 36:8.1, relative to reporting requirements of various state agencies of the executive branch; to require an annual report to the legislature of all civil, legal actions filed by an agency; to provide for the content of such reports; to provide exceptions thereto; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Stuart Bishop sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Stuart Bishop to Engrossed House Bill No. 874 by Representative Stuart Bishop

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 5, change "between" to "of"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, at the end of line 16, insert "the following departments or offices, including offices and agencies thereof, collectively referred to in this Section as "agency":"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, delete line 17 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, after line 5, insert the following:

"Section 2. The initial annual report required by R.S. 36:8.1(A) shall be submitted to the legislature at least one week prior to the convening of the 2015 Regular Session and shall be for the reporting period of January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014."

On motion of Rep. Stuart Bishop, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Broadwater sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Broadwater to Engrossed House Bill No. 874 by Representative Stuart Bishop

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the beginning of line 9, change "A.(1)" to "A.(1)(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 12, change "(2)" to "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the beginning of line 15, change "B." to "(2)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, at the beginning of line 17, change "(1)" to "(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the beginning of line 20, change "(2)" to "(b)"

Page 28 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, at the beginning of line 4, change "(3)" to "(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, at the beginning of line 8, change "C.(1)" to "(3)(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the beginning of line 12, change "(2)" to "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"B.(1) In addition to the report required in Subsection A of this Section, the head of each agency and the attorney general shall submit a monthly report listing every civil action instituted by the agency or the attorney general since the submission of the last monthly report.

(2) The monthly report shall be submitted in the form of an e-mail and shall be sent to the David R. Poynter Legislative Research Library on or before the fourth Monday of every month. The e-mail shall be captioned in the subject line "Litigation Disclosure" and shall include the name of the submitting agency. It shall also contain a uniform resource locator (URL) to a copy of the petition, or amendment thereto, for each civil action listed. The e-mail shall clearly indicate the applicable reporting period and list the name and contact information of the person submitting the e-mail and the person responsible for maintaining the URL, which URL shall be maintained by the agency or the attorney general for a minimum of one year."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, at the beginning of line 16, change "D." to "C."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, at the beginning of line 18, change "E." to "D."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 4, after line 5, insert the following:

"Section 2. The initial monthly report required by R.S. 36:8.1(B) shall be submitted on July 28, 2014 and shall cover the period between July 1 and July 27, 2014. If, however, no such civil action was filed during this period, the initial monthly report shall be submitted on or before the fourth Monday of the month immediately following the filing of the first civil action.

Section 3. This Act shall become effective on July 1, 2014."

On motion of Rep. Broadwater, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Stuart Bishop moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker, Gisclair, Mack, Abramson, Greene, Miller, Adams, Guillory, Montoucet, Anders, Guinn, Moreno

Armes, Harris, Morris, Jay, Arnold, Harrison, Ortego, Badon, Havard, Pearson, Barras, Hazel, Pierre, Barrow, Henry, Ponti, Berthelot, Hensgens, Pope, Billiot, Hill, Price, Bishop, S., Hodges, Pugh, Broadwater, Hoffmann, Pylant, Brown, Honore, Reynolds, Burford, Howard, Ritchie, Burns, H., Hunter, Robideaux, Burns, T., Huval, Schexnayder, Burrell, Ivey, Schroder, Carmody, Jackson, Seabaugh, Carter, James, Shadoin, Champagne, Jefferson, Smith, Chaney, Johnson, St. Germain, Connick, Jones, Stokes, Cox, Lambert, Talbot, Danahay, Landry, N., Thibaut, Dixon, Landry, T., Thierry, Edwards, LeBas, Thompson, Fannin, Leger, Whitney, Franklin, Leopold, Williams, P., Gaines, Lopinto, Willmott, Garofalo, Lorusso, Woodruff

Total - 93

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop, W., Foil, Norton, Brossett, Geymann, Richard, Cromer, Hollis, Simon, Dove, Morris, Jim, Williams, A., Total - 12

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Stuart Bishop moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 944

BY REPRESENTATIVES FANNIN, BROADWATER, HENRY BURNS, CARMODY, CARTER, JEFFERSON, PRICE, REYNOLDS, AND RICHARD AND SENATOR KOSTELKA

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:183.1(A) and (C)(2), 183.2, 183.3(A)(2), (B), (C), and (D), and 2925 and to enact R.S. 17:183.1(D), relative to the high school career option program; to provide relative to requirements for a career major and related course work; to provide that a career diploma be considered and recognized by all public postsecondary education institutions and given the same status as a regular diploma for purposes of the school and district accountability system; to provide relative to conditions to be met by a student pursuing a career major curriculum; to delete the requirement for parental consent for a student to pursue such curriculum; to delete certain requirements relative to pupil progression plans; to provide relative to requirements for Individual Graduation Plans for students; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 944 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 8, line 12, following "postsecondary" insert "education"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 9, line 17, change "decisionmaking" to "decision making"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Fannin sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Fannin to Engrossed House Bill No. 944 by Representative Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 11, after "D." and before "career" change "A" to "Except as provided in R.S. 17:183.3(B)(3), a"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 20, change "aligned to state and regional workforce" to "aligned to state and regional workforce"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 6, delete lines 9 and 10 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(3) A student pursuing a career diploma shall take the American College Test and may choose to take the WorkKeys test. The State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education shall develop a system of equivalent scores for the American College Test and the WorkKeys test and shall use a student's highest score achieved on such test or tests for purposes of the school and district accountability system required by R.S. 17:10.1."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 8, at the end of line 13, insert the following:

"The plan shall be based on the student's talents and interests and shall consider high school graduation requirements relevant to the student's chosen major and postsecondary entrance requirements."

On motion of Rep. Fannin, the amendments were adopted.

Acting Speaker Lopinto in the Chair

Rep. Fannin moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Garofalo	Miller
Abramson	Gisclair	Montoucet
Adams	Greene	Moreno
Anders	Guillory	Morris, Jay
Badon	Guinn	Norton

Barras	Harris	Ortego
Barrow	Harrison	Pearson
Berthelot	Havard	Pierre
Billiot	Hazel	Ponti
Bishop, S.	Henry	Pope
Bishop, W.	Hensgens	Price
Broadwater	Hill	Pylant
Brossett	Hodges	Reynolds
Brown	Hoffmann	Ritchie
Burford	Hollis	Robideaux
Burns, H.	Howard	Schexnayder
Burns, T.	Huval	Schroder
Burrell	Ivey	Seabaugh
Carmody	Jackson	Shadoin
Carter	James	Smith
Champagne	Jefferson	St. Germain
Chaney	Johnson	Stokes
Connick	Jones	Talbot
Cox	Lambert	Thibaut
Danahay	Landry, N.	Thierry
Dixon	Landry, T.	Thompson
Dove	LeBas	Whitney
Edwards	Leger	Williams, P.
Fannin	Leopold	Willmott
Foil	Lopinto	Woodruff
Franklin	Lorusso	
Gaines	Mack	
Total - 94		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Honore	Richard
Arnold	Hunter	Simon
Cromer	Morris, Jim	Williams, A.
Geymann	Pugh	
Total - 11		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Fannin moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

Speaker Kleckley in the Chair

HOUSE BILL NO. 975—
BY REPRESENTATIVE WESLEY BISHOP
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:1970.24(B)(1)(a)(ii)(bb), relative to the New Orleans Center for Creative Arts; to provide with respect to the membership of its board of directors; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Wesley Bishop moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Mack
Abramson	Greene	Miller
Adams	Guillory	Montoucet
Anders	Harris	Moreno
Badon	Harrison	Morris, Jay

Page 30 HOUSE

16th Day's Proceedings - April 3, 2014

Table with 3 columns of names: Barras, Barrow, Berthelot, Billiot, Bishop, W., Broadwater, Brossett, Brown, Burford, Burns, H., Burns, T., Carmody, Carter, Champagne, Chaney, Connick, Cox, Danahay, Edwards, Fannin, Foil, Franklin, Gaines, Garofalo, Total - 87

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table with 3 columns of names: Arnes, Arnold, Bishop, S., Burrell, Cromer, Dixon, Total - 18; Dove, Geymann, Guinn, Henry, James, Morris, Jim; Pope, Pugh, Richard, Simon, Thierry, Woodruff

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Wesley Bishop moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1016— BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERRE AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:287, relative to high school diplomas; to provide for a State Seal of Biliteracy to be affixed to the diplomas or transcripts of students who meet certain academic eligibility criteria relative to language proficiency; to provide relative to purpose and legislative intent; to require the state superintendent of education to prepare the seal; to provide for the voluntary participation of public school governing authorities; to provide relative to rules and regulations; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Rep. Barrow, on behalf of the Legislative Bureau, sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Barrow on behalf of the Legislative Bureau to Engrossed House Bill No. 1016 by Representative Pierre

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 18, following "development" and before "the" delete "and to" and insert "s"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 18, following "economy" insert "s"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 18, following "economy and" and before "national" delete "to"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 8, following "needs" change ", and the sparking of new marketing" to ", and spark new marketing"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, line 10, change "early advanced" to "Early Advanced"

On motion of Rep. Barrow, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Pierre sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pierre to Engrossed House Bill No. 1016 by Representative Pierre

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 1, after "Louisiana" and before "to" insert "residents"

On motion of Rep. Pierre, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Pierre moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. Speaker, Abramson, Adams, Anders, Badon, Barras, Barrow, Berthelot, Billiot, Bishop, S., Broadwater, Brossett, Brown, Burford, Burns, H., Burns, T., Carmody, Carter, Champagne, Chaney, Cox, Danahay, Edwards, Fannin; Greene, Guillory, Harris, Harrison, Havard, Hazel, Henry, Hill, Hodges, Hoffmann, Hollis, Honore, Howard, Hunter, Huval, Ivey, James, Jefferson, Johnson, Jones, Lambert, Landry, N., Landry, T., LeBas; Montoucet, Moreno, Morris, Jay, Norton, Ortego, Pearson, Pierre, Ponti, Pope, Price, Pugh, Pylant, Reynolds, Ritchie, Robideaux, Schexnayder, Schroder, Seabaugh, Shadoin, Smith, St. Germain, Stokes, Talbot, Thibaut

Foil	Leopold	Whitney
Franklin	Lopinto	Williams, A.
Gaines	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Garofalo	Mack	Willmott
Gisclair	Miller	
Total - 86		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Armes	Dove	Richard
Arnold	Geymann	Simon
Bishop, W.	Guinn	Thierry
Burrell	Hensgens	Thompson
Connick	Jackson	Woodruff
Cromer	Leger	
Dixon	Morris, Jim	
Total - 19		

The Chair declared the above bill was finally passed.

The title of the above bill was read and adopted.

Rep. Pierre moved to reconsider the vote by which the above bill was finally passed, and, on his own motion, the motion to reconsider was laid on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 869—
BY REPRESENTATIVE PONTI

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:1437(C)(2)(c), (5)(b), and (6)(a)(ii), relative to licensing by the Louisiana Real Estate Commission; to provide for changes to the post-license educational requirements of real estate brokers and salespersons; and to provide for related matters.

Called from the calendar.

Read by title.

Rep. Ponti sent up floor amendments which were read as follows:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Ponti to Engrossed House Bill No. 869 by Representative Ponti

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 16, after "hours" insert a comma "," and "as prescribed by the commission."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 17, after "date." delete the remainder of the line and on page 18, at the beginning of the line, delete "examination on course contents." and insert the following:

"Satisfactory completion shall require an examination on course contents; however, passage of the examination shall not be required as a condition of maintaining a license."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 8, after "hours" insert a comma "," and "as prescribed by the commission."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 9, after "date." delete the remainder of the line and on page 10, at the beginning of the line, "examination on course contents." and insert the following:

"Satisfactory completion shall require an examination on course contents; however, passage of the examination shall not be required as a condition of maintaining a license."

On motion of Rep. Ponti, the amendments were adopted.

Rep. Ponti moved the final passage of the bill, as amended.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. Speaker	Gisclair	Morris, Jay
Adams	Greene	Ortego
Anders	Harris	Pearson
Berthelot	Harrison	Pierre
Bishop, W.	Hodges	Ponti
Broadwater	Hoffmann	Pope
Burford	Hollis	Price
Burns, H.	Honore	Pugh
Burns, T.	Howard	Richard
Carmody	Ivey	Ritchie
Chaney	Landry, N.	Schexnayder
Dixon	Landry, T.	Schroder
Foil	Lopinto	Seabaugh
Franklin	Miller	Talbot
Gaines	Montoucet	Thompson
Total - 45		

NAYS

Badon	Hunter	Pylant
Barras	Huval	Reynolds
Barrow	Jackson	Shadoin
Billiot	James	Smith
Brossett	Jefferson	St. Germain
Burrell	Johnson	Stokes
Champagne	Jones	Thibaut
Connick	Lambert	Thierry
Cox	LeBas	Whitney
Danahay	Leopold	Williams, A.
Edwards	Lorusso	Williams, P.
Garofalo	Mack	Willmott
Henry	Moreno	Woodruff
Hill	Norton	
Total - 41		

ABSENT

Abramson	Dove	Hensgens
Armes	Fannin	Leger
Arnold	Geymann	Morris, Jim
Bishop, S.	Guillory	Robideaux
Brown	Guinn	Simon
Carter	Havard	
Cromer	Hazel	
Total - 19		

The Chair declared the above bill failed to pass.

Motion to reconsider pending.

Notice of Intention to Call

Pursuant to House Rule No. 8.26(A), Rep. Lorusso gave notice of his intention to call House Bill No. 563 from the calendar on Thursday, April 10, 2014.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Danahay, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Second Reading to be Referred at this time.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Second Reading to be Referred

The following House Bills and Joint Resolutions on second reading to be referred to committees were taken up, read, and referred to committees, as follows:

Motion

On motion of Rep. Danahay, the Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs was discharged from further consideration of House Bill No. 1051.

**HOUSE BILL NO. 1051—
BY REPRESENTATIVE DANAHAY
AN ACT**

To enact R.S. 47:338.212, relative to hotel occupancy taxes; to authorize the governing authorities of certain municipalities, subject to voter approval, to levy and collect a hotel occupancy tax; to provide for the use of the tax proceeds; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Motion

On motion of Rep. Danahay, the bill was withdrawn from the files of the House.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Petitions, Memorials, and Communications at this time.

Petitions, Memorials, and Communications

The following petitions, memorials, and communications were received and read:

Message from the Senate

SIGNED SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

April 3, 2014

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the President of the Senate has signed the following Senate Concurrent Resolutions:

Senate Concurrent Resolution Nos. 49, 50, 51, and 52

and ask the Speaker of the House of Representatives to affix his signature to the same.

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

The Senate Concurrent Resolutions contained herein were signed by the Speaker of the House.

Message from the Senate

SENATE BILLS

April 3, 2014

To the Honorable Speaker and Members of the House of Representatives:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has finally passed the following Senate Bills:

Senate Bill Nos. 32, 49, 276, 290, 326, and 398

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on First Reading

The following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on first reading were taken up, read, and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

**SENATE BILL NO. 32—
BY SENATOR MORRISH
AN ACT**

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:231, relative to offenses against property; to provide relative to air bag fraud; to provide penalties for knowingly manufacturing, importing, selling, offering for sale, or installing or reinstalling in any motor vehicle a counterfeit or nonfunctional air bag; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

**SENATE BILL NO. 49—
BY SENATOR AMEDEE
AN ACT**

To amend and reenact R.S. 16:11(A)(2) and to repeal R.S. 16:513, relative to the annual salary of certain assistant district attorneys; to allow for reallocation by certain district attorneys of salary amounts paid to assistant district attorneys; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

**SENATE BILL NO. 276—
BY SENATOR PERRY
AN ACT**

To enact R.S. 15:590(6) and (7), relative to the Louisiana Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information; to add to the list of those persons whose information is to be obtained and filed by the bureau; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 290—
BY SENATOR JOHNS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Children's Code Articles 603(27), 612(A)(2), 615(B)(2), 619, 620, 624(A), (C)(1) and (D), the introductory paragraph of 625(A), 627(E) and (F), and 632(A) and (C) and to enact Children's Code Articles 626(E) and 627(G), relative to child in need of care; to provide relative to terms and definitions; to provide relative to child abuse reporting and investigation; to provide with respect to assignment of reports for investigation and assessment; to provide with respect to disposition of reports; to provide relative to procedures for protection of a child; to provide with respect to instanter orders of custody; to provide relative to continued custody hearing and custody order; to provide relative to rights and responsibilities of certain person; to provide relative time for filing of petition; to provide relative to grounds for continued safety plan; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 326—
BY SENATOR GARY SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:440.5(C), relative to electronic recordings of protected persons; to authorize certain individuals to view certain videotaped statements of a protected person; to provide with respect to copies and transcripts of the videotaped statement; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

SENATE BILL NO. 398—
BY SENATOR MILLS AND REPRESENTATIVE EDWARDS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:5304(B)(10), relative to drug courts; to provide relative to eligibility for a drug division probation program; and to provide for related matters.

Read by title.

Suspension of the Rules

On motion of Rep. Leger, the rules were suspended in order to take up and consider Introduction of Resolutions, House and House Concurrent at this time.

**Introduction of Resolutions,
House and House Concurrent**

The following members introduced the following entitled House and House Concurrent Resolutions, which were read the first time by their titles and placed upon the calendar for their second reading:

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 60—
BY REPRESENTATIVE LEGER

A RESOLUTION

To commend the Comprehensive Alcohol Research Center at the Louisiana State University (LSU) Health Sciences Center in New Orleans.

Read by title.

On motion of Rep. Leger, and under a suspension of the rules, the resolution was adopted.

Leave of Absence

Rep. Cromer - 1 day

Adjournment

On motion of Rep. Billiot, at 11:05 A.M., the House agreed to adjourn until Monday, April 7, 2014, at 2:00 P.M.

The Speaker of the House declared the House adjourned until 2:00 P.M., Monday, April 7, 2014.

ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House

